
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
UA is an AA/EO employer and educational institution and prohibits illegal discrimination against any individual:  

www.alaska.edu/titleIXcompliance/nondiscrimination.  

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
March 5, 2021 
 
To:  Daniel M. White, Chancellor 
 
From: Tuition and Fee Committee  
 
Re:  UAF Differential Tuition Recommendation & Changes to the consolidated fee 
 
The standing committee includes the following representatives: 
AVC Financial Services (Amanda Wall) 
AVC Student Affairs (Ali Knabe) 
Student Governance Representative (Riley von Borstel) 
Graduate Student Representative (Kara Kornhauser) 
CTC Administrator (Keith Swarner) 
CRCD Administrator (Bryan Uher) 
eCampus Executive Director (Owen Guthrie) 
Athletics Administrator (Terlynn Olds) 
Dean (Ellen Lopez) 
OMB Analyst (Shelby Carlson) 
Military and Veteran's Affairs Director (Jackie Morton) 
Registrar’s Office (Kim McFadden) 
Bursar's Office Subject Matter Expert (Michael McFetridge) 
Faculty (Diane Wagner, Eric Heyne, and Kevin Alexander) 
 
Charge: Convene the Tuition and Fee Committee at your earliest convenience. We would like your 
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